Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 12:26 PM

To: ‘Andrew Warner'

Cc: tom@grafcon.us; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: City Ventures, RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445

Attachments: NJ Concrete Recycling & Certification Guidance 2010-01-12.pdf; NJ Guidance for

Concrete_Recycling Sampling 2006-07-10.pdf

Andrew,

Thank you and Tom Graf for meeting with us today. At the meeting | was tasked to providing you with documents
pertaining to the testing of concrete designated for recycling. We may have incorrectly identified the state which is
associated with the documents. I've attached a copy of two documents.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org




